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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 53 Annual
General Meeting of the Shareholders of
ROLCON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED, (CIN:
L29259GJ1961PLCO01439) will be held on
Wednesday, September 30, 2020, at 4:00 p.m. IST
through Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio
Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited
standalone financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2020 and the Reports of the Board of
Directors and auditors thereon.

2. To Declare Dividend of Rs. 1.5 (15%) per
equity share, for the financial year 2019-20.

3. To Appoint a Director in place of Shri Suresh
H. Amin (DIN:00494016), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offer himself for
re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. Appointment of Smt. Harshila H. Patel (DIN:
08690119), as an Independent Women Director.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the

Resolution as an

following Ordinary

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Smt. Harshila H. Patel (DIN:
08690119), who was appointed on February 7,
2020 by Board of Directors as an additional and
Independent Director of the Company up to
ensuing Annual General Meeting, pursuant to
the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and 161 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
[including any statutory modification (s) or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force]
article of association of the company read with
Schedule IV to the Companies act 2013,
approvals and recommendations of the
nomination and remuneration committee, and
that of the Board, be and is hereby appointed as
an independent director, not liable to retire by
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rotation, for the period of five (5) years up to
March 31, 2025.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Director
be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or
any of the powers to any committee of directors
with power to further delegate to any other
officer (s)/authorized representative(s) of the
Company to do all acts, deeds and things and
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper
or expedient to give effect to this resolution

NOTES:

1. In view of the continuing Global COVID-19
pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate affairs
(*MCA") vide its Circular numbers 20/2020,
1472020, 17/2020 and Circular number
SEBI /HO/ CFD /CMD1 /CIR /P/2020/79
issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) (hereinafter
collectively referred to as “the Circulars"),
companies are allowed to hold AGM
through VC/0AVM, without the physical
presence of members at a common venue.
Hence, in compliance with the Circulars, the
AGM of the Company is being held through
VC/OAVM.

2. Since the AGM will be held through VC/
OAVM, the route map of the venue of the
Meeting is not annexed hereto. The venue
of the meeting shall be deemed to be the
Registered Office of the Company at
Vallabh Vidyanagar-388120, Gujarat.

3. A member entitled to attend and vote at the
AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote on his / her behalf and the proxy
need not be a member of the Company.
Since the AGM is being held in accordance
with the Circulars through VC/0AVM, the
facility for appointment of proxies by the
members will not be available.

4.  Participation of members through VC/
OAVM will be reckoned for the purpose of
quorum for the AGM as per section 103 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act").
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Institutional/ Corporate Shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals/ HUF, NRI, etc.) are
required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of its Board or governing body
Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing
its representative to attend the AGM
through VC/ OAVM on its behalf and to vote
through remote e-voting. The said
Resolution / Authorization shall be sent to
the Scrutinizer by email through its
registered Email Address to
kvaghelaZb@gmail.com with a copy marked
to Company on Email Address to
rolcon@rolconengineering.com.

DIVIDEND : Members may note that the
Income Tax Act, 1961, (“the IT Act") as
amended by the Finance Act, 2020,
mandates that dividends paid or distributed
by a company after April 01, 2020 shall be
taxable in the hands of members. The
Company shall therefore be required to
deduct tax at source (TDS) at the time of
making the payment of final dividend. In
order to enable us to determine the
appropriate  TDS rate as applicable,
members are requested to submit the
following documents in accordance with
the provisions of the IT Act.

For resident shareholders, taxes shall be
deducted at source under Section 194 of
the IT Act as follows-

Members having valid PAN 7.5% or as noti-
fied by the Government of India

Members not having PAN / valid PAN 20%
or as notified by the Government of India

However, no tax shall be deducted on the
dividend payable to a resident individual if
the total dividend to be received by them
during Financial Year 2020-21 does not ex
ceed Rs. 5,000/- and in cases where mem-
bers provide Form 15G / Form 15H subject to
conditions specified in the IT Act. Resident
shareholders may also submit any other
document as prescribed under the IT Act to
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members may also submit any other
document as prescribed under the IT Act to
claim a lower/ Nil withholding tax. PAN is
mandatory for members providing Form 15G /
15H or any other document as mentioned
above.

For non-resident shareholders, taxes are
required to be withheld in accordance with the
provisions of Section 195 and other applicable
sections of the IT Act, at the rates in force. The
withholding tax shall be at the rate of 20%
(plus applicable surcharge and cess) or as
notified by the Government of India on the
amount of dividend payable. However, as per
Section 90 of the IT Act, non-resident
shareholders have the option to be governed
by the provisions of the Double Tax Avoidance
Agreement (DTAA) between India and the
country of tax residence of the member, if
they are more beneficial to them. For this
purpose, i.e. to avail the benefits under the
DTAA, non-resident shareholders will have to
provide the following:

Copy of the PAN card allotted by the Indian
Income Tax authorities duly attested by the
member

Copy of Tax Residency Certificate (TRC) for the
FY 2020-21 obtained from the revenue
authorities of the country of tax residence,
duly attested by member

Self-declaration in Form 10F

Self-declaration by the shareholder of having
no permanent establishment in India in
accordance with the applicable tax treaty

Self-declaration of beneficial ownership by
the non-resident shareholder

Any other documents as prescribed under the
IT Act for lower withholding of taxes if
applicable, duly attested by member.

In case of Foreign Institutional Investors /
Foreign Portfolio Investors, tax will be deduct-
ed under Section 196D of the IT Act @ 20%
(plus applicable surcharge and cess)
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at this AGM is annexed.

_ . 9. The Register of Members and Share
rolcon@rolconengineering.com on or before Transfers Books of the Company will
September 15, 2020. remain closed from September 24, 2020 to
Members wishing to claim dividends that September 30, 2020 (Both days Inclusive).
remain unclaimed are requested to corre- ]
spond with the Company Secretary, at the 10. Remote E-voting;:

Company's registered office. Members are The Company is pleased to provide Remote
requested to note that dividends that are E-voting facility through InstaVote as an
not claimed within seven years from the alternative, for all members of the
date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Company to enable them to cast their votes
Dividend Account, will be transferred to the electronically on the resolutions mentioned
Investor Education and Protection Fund in the notice of 53" Annual General Meeting
(IEPF). Shares on which dividend remains of the Company.

unclaimed for seven consecutive years

shall be transferred to the IEPF as per Remote  E-Voting  Instructions  for
Section 124 of the Act, read with applicable shareholders:

IEPF rules. The voting period begins on September 27,
The relevant details, pursuant to 2020 at 09.00 a.m. and ends on September 29,
Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI 2020 at 05.00 p.m. During this period
Listing  Regulations  and Secretarial shareholders of the Company, holding shares
Standard on General Meetings issued by the either in physical form or in dematerialized
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in form, as on the cut-off date September 23,
respect of Director seeking re-appointment 2020, may cast their vote electronically.

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

Those who are first time users of LIIPL e-voting platform or holding shares in physical mode have to mandatorily generate
their own Password, as under:

Click on “Sign Up” under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your following details: -

A. User ID: Enter your User ID

Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number registered with the Company
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number {(PAN) (Members who have not updated their PAN with the Depository
Participant (DP)/Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with your DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY
format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with your DP/Company.
Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide either ‘C’ or ‘D’, above

Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide ‘D’, above

Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’ and 'D’, shall provide their Folio number in ‘D’
above

Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special Character (@'#%&*),
at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).

Click "confirm” (Your password is now generated).

NOTE: If Shareholders/ members are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system of LIIPL: https://
instavote.linkintime.co.in, and/or voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing password to login.

ROLCON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED . 7
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2. Click on ‘Login' under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab.

3. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on ‘Submit'.

4. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select ‘View' icon.

5. E-voting page will appear.

6. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour / Against’ (If you wish to view
the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution’ file link).

7. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to
confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes', else to change your vote, click on ‘No' and accordingly modify your vote.

8. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on the e-voting sys-
tem of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves as ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body'.
They are also required to upload a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney
etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized representative(s) in PDF format in the ‘Custodian /
Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

If you have forgotten the password:
Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’
Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and Click on ‘Submit'.

- In case shareholders/ members is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address.

- Shareholders/ members can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the particulars of the
Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits) etc. as mentioned above.

- The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character (@!#%&*), at least one numeral, at least
one alphabet and at least one capital letter.

« It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

e For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on the resolutions con-
tained in the Notice.

e During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on the resolution(s) for a
particular “Event”.

e Shareholders/ members holding multiple folios/demat account shall choose the voting process separately for each of the
folios/demat account.

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding e-voting, they may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’)

and InstaVote e-Voting manual available at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or send an email to enotic-

es@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 -4918 6000.

Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeting through VC (InstaMeet):

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in

Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: -

A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No

Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio Number registered with the Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not updated their PAN with the Depository
Participant (DP)/Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.
Click "Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is marked for the meeting).

ROLCON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED . 8
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Please refer the instructions (Annexure) for the
software requirements and kindly ensure to
install the same on the device which would be
used to attend the meeting. Please read the
instructions carefully and participate in the
meeting. You may also call upon the InstaMeet
Support Desk for any support on the dedicated
number provided to you in the instruction/
InstaMeet website.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to
Speak during the Annual General Meeting
through InstaMeet:

1. Shareholders who would like to speak
during the meeting must register their
request 3 days in advance with the

company on the Email:
rolcon@rolconengineering.com marked
copy to scrutinizer on the

Email: kvaghelaZzb@gmail.com

2.  Shareholders will get confirmation on first
cum first basis depending upon the
provision made by the client.

3.  Shareholders will receive “speaking serial
number" once they mark attendance for the
meeting.

4.  Other shareholder may ask questions to the
panellist, via active chat-board during the
meeting.

5. Please remember speaking serial number
and start your conversation with panellist
by switching on video mode and audio of
your device.

Shareholders are requested to speak only when
moderator of the meeting/ management will
announce the name and serial number for
speaking.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to

Vote during the Annual General Meeting
through InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the
scrutinizer/moderator during the meeting,
shareholders/members who have not exercised
their vote through the remote e-voting can cast
the vote as under:

ROLEON
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1. The Shareholders VC page, click on the link
for e-Voting “Cast your vote”

2. Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. /
Folio No. and OTP (received on the
registered mobile number/ registered
email Id) received during registration for
InstaMEET and click on 'Submit’.

3. After successful login, you will see
“Resolution Description” and against the
same the option “Favour/ Against" for
voting.

4. (Cast your vote by selecting appropriate
option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired.
Enter the number of shares (which
represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off
date under ‘Favour/Against’.

5.  After selecting the appropriate option i.e.
Favour/Against as desired and you have
decided to vote, click on “Save". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you
wish to confirm vyour vote, click on
“Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on
“Back” and accordingly modify your vote.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the
resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify or change your vote subsequently.

Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be

present in the Annual General Meeting through

InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vote

on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and

are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during
the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who have
voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the

Annual General Meeting will be eligible to

attend/ participate in the Annual General

Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will

not be eligible to vote again during the meeting.

Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join
the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected
through broadband for better experience.

Shareholders/ Members are required to use
Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS
download stream) to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.
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Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptops connecting via Maobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their
network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fl or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of
aforesaid glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/e-voting, they may send an email to
instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175. InstaMeet Support Desk, Link Intime
India Private Limited.

Annexure
Guidelines to attend the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.: InstaMEET

For a smooth experience of viewing the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. InstaMEET,
shareholders/ members who are registered as speakers for the event are requested to download and
install the Webex application in advance by following the instructions as under:

Please download and install the Webex application by clicking on the link https://www.webex.com/downloads.html/

b Q) |8 webecom/dawniads e W = L g -
"Woeo Webex  Solulonss: Webex Devices:  PrmshPrichg.  Leam v Q Host oin Sgninv (EESTIEEEE
Webex Meetings Webex Teams
Looking for real time video conferencing? Looking for messaging and team collaboration?

s » o 5.8, Pricy nv w Sy il
P P 8 Gico Webex Meetings - nstaShieid Wiaard x|
¥ o % \ M~ B ~
| ) / \ Welcome to the InstaliShield Wizard for Cisco \
/ v Webex Meetings |
/ |
S | | Vv
| LT Py —
e Yo compute.Tocone, Gk et
b
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 s
Double-click the The Webex Meetings setup Once installed Step 1 &) Step 3
webexapp.msi file you wizard will launch. Follow the app will launch ep1 M8 2 tep
downloaded the instructions to set up. automatically. Double-click tif €. ARG Ty oo et b AR om Ince installed

webexapp.msi filg=
downloadedfies

app will launch
|utomatically.

ico

To open the app double-click
the Webex Meetings icon on your

deskiop. [
v
Run

x> Cancel

To open the app double-click

What do you want to do with webexapp.ms! (881 M8)? Ay % Bt & the Webex Meetings icon on your

From:
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cIsco Webex Solutions v Webex Devices  Plans & Pricing  Leamn + Q@ Host  Join  Signin Start for Free
#P Conco Webex Meetings - tnstaliShaeld Wizard X
—~
v 2 \ Licease Agreement
[ | Stease (ead the folosrg erse agrement cavebidy {
\V/ v
[C15CO WEBEX LLC LICENSE AGREEMENT (AS APPLICABLE TO THE -

" | [PARTICULAR DOWNLOAD)

IMPORTANT NOTICE-PLEASE RE A')Psl OR TO USING THIS SOFTWARE; This

Step 1 Step 3

the m\wn\gum.vm available to you, the “Softwire”), By chelong co the
Double-click ﬂ button contamag the 1 accept” lanquage, by mstaling the bcxwm«h\ NM 19 usng the nce installed

Softwace, you agren 1o be boved by the termss of (his Licente Agreersecs NOT
webexapp.msi fil [AGRez T0 THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT, €L ch\ HE BUTT

downloaded

app will launch
utomatically.

@1 accept the terms in the lcense spyeenent
)1 do rot accmt the terms n the Kense agreement

<tk Cancel

thahy
C15co Webeax Solutions +~ Webex Devices Pians & Pricing Leamn v Q  Host Join Signin v

[ 48 Cisco Webex Mectings - InstatiShaeid Wizard x|
" ‘ Ready to Install the Program
( | The wacd @ ready 1o begn rstalation, .
Js )
% w y Cick Instal 15 bagin the nstalason.
S— 1f you want 10 review or change any of your nstalaton settngs, ik Back. Ok Cancel to
exit the wizard.

Step 1 Step 3
Double-click q nce installed
webexapp.msi fil¢ app will launch
downioaded jutomatically.

PO i

OR

B) If you do not want to download and install the Webex application, you may join the meeting by
following the process mentioned as under:

Step1 Enter your First Name, Last Name and Email ID and click on Join Now.
1(A) If you have already installed the Webex application on your device, join the meeting by
clicking on Join Now
1(B) If Webex application is not installed, a new page will appear giving you an option to either
Add Webex to chrome or Run a temporary application.

Click on Run a temporary application, an exe file will be downloaded. Click on this exe file to
run the application and join the meeting by clicking on Join Now

alianle.
€18co Wiahex

i @

Event Information:

Event status: Jon Event Now

Date and time:
¥ou cannal join the event now because i has not stared.

Duration: First name
= Last name

Email address

Event password, e
BY FINING This SVENE, you A ACCEPINY INE CISC0 WeDex Teis o Se1acs ana PIvacy

e

17 you are the host. SEat your event
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OTHER INSTRUCTIONS:

1.

Shri Kiran Vaghela, Practicing Company
Secretary, Proprietor of M/s. Kiran Vaghela
& Associate, Anand (C.P.No: 18617) has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to Scrutinize
the E-Voting process (InstaMeet and
InstaVote) in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not
exceeding two working days from the
conclusion of the e- voting period, after
conclusion of Annual general Meeting,
unblock the votes in the presence of at
least two witnesses (not in the
Employment of the Company) and make out
a scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in
the favor or against, if any, forthwith to the
chairman of the Company.

Member can opt for only one mode of
voting i.e. either through E-voting or Vote
during VC/0AVM as per instruction
mentioned above. If a member cast his/her
vote by both modes, then voting done
through E-voting shall be prevail and the
vote during VC/OAVM shall be treated as
invalid. The result declared along with
scrutinizer's report shall be
placed on the Company's websites
www.rolcon@rolconengineering.com and
on the website of the: https://
instavote.linkintime.co.in within 2 days of
the passing of the resolutions at the 53™
AGM of the Company and Communicated to
the BSE Ltd where the Shares of the
company are listed.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Rolcon Engineering Company Limited

Sd/-
Ashish. S. AMIN

Managing Director
DIN: 01130354

Vallabh Vidyanagar

August 25, 2020.
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Explanatory Statement

The Explanatory Statement, as requires under
the section 102 of the companies Act, 2013, set
out all material fact relating to the special
business (if any).

Item No. 4:

The Board, based on the recommendation of the
nomination and remuneration committee, at its
meeting held on February 07, 2020, appointed
Smt. Harshila H. Patel (DIN: 08690119) as an
Additional and Independent Director of the
company with effect from February 07, 2020 up
to ensuing Annual General Meeting Pursuant to
the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and applicable rules made thereunder,
The Company has received from her all statutory
disclosures/declarations including, (i) consent in
writing to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant
to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the
Appointment Rules"), (ii) intimation in Form
DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules to the
effect that she is not disqualified under
sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act, and (iii)
a declaration to the effect that she meets the
criteria  of independence as provided in
sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, she is an
entrepreneur with extensive and in-depth
business understanding and will bring
tremendous value to the Board and to the
Company. She fulfils the conditions for
independence specified in the Act, the Rules
made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and such other laws /
regulations for the time being in force, to the
extent applicable to the Company.

The resolution seeks the approval of members
for the appointment of Smt. Harshila H. Patel
(DIN: 08690119) as an independent director of the
Company up to March 31, 2020 pursuant to
Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions
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of the Act and the Rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification (s) or
re-enactment( s) thereof) and her office shall
not be liable to retire by rotation.

As per the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, an
additional director appointed by the Board shall
hold office up to the date of the ensuing annual
general meeting and shall be appointed as a
director by the members. The Board, at its
meeting held on February 07, 2020, appointed
Smt. Harshila H. Patel (DIN: 08690119) as an
additional and independent director who holds
office up to the ensuing AGM. Accordingly, her
appointment is placed for the approval of
members. In compliance with the General
circular number 20/2020 issued by the MCA, this
item is considered unavoidable and forms part of
this Notice.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company or their relatives except Smt.
Harshila H. Patel (DIN: 08690119), is in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise,
in the aforementioned resolution.

The Board of Directors recommend the ordinary
Resolution set forth in Item No. 4 for approval of
the Members.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Rolcon Engineering Company Limited

Sd/-
Ashish. S. AMIN

Managing Director
DIN: 01130354
Vallabh Vidyanagar
August 25, 2020.
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Information on the Directors Recommended for Appointment/Re-appointment as required under
regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

Particulars

Shri Suresh H. Amin

Smt. Harshila H. Patel

DIN

DIN: 00494016

DIN: 08690119

Date of Birth

August 13,1936

August 8,1968

Date of Appointment

April 28,1982

February 7, 2020

Qualification

Mechanical Engineering,

Master Degree (M.s.) from
Brunschweing University,
West Germany

B.Sc. (Home Sci,)

Expertise in the Function area

Engineering and Wide
Management Experience

Marketing Management
Administration & Planning.

Shri Ashish S. Amin (Son)

Relation with Director inter-se | Dr. Arpita Amin NIL
(Daughter in -law)
Directorship in other Listed/
public company As on March NIL NIL
31, 2020.
Memberships / Chairmanships
of committees of other Listed/ NIL NIL
public companies as on March
31, 2020.
Number of Sh held i -
umber o are held in com 501823 100

pany as on March 31, 2020.
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BOARD'S REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF,
ROLCON ENGINEERING CO.LTD.

Your Directors takes pleasure in presenting the 53 Annual report together with the Audited Financial
Statements and Auditors' Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2020. The financial highlights for
the year under review are given below:

STATE OF AFFAIRS: (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars F.Y. 2019-20 F.Y.2018-19
Revenue 3627.50 3920.48
Other Income 59.29 55.92
Total Income 3686.79 3976.40
Expenses
Operating Expenditure 3504.86 3779.51
Depreciation and amortisation Expenses 92.12 91.46
Total Expenses 3596.98 3870.97
Profit Before Finance Cost and Tax 89.81 105.43
Finance Cost 5.78 9.90
Profit Before tax (PBT) 84.03 95,53
Tax Expenses 34.73 (47.63)
Profit For the year 49.3 143.15
Attributable to:
Shareholders of the Company 49.3 143.15
Opening Balance of retained Earning 379.26 255.22
Closing Balance of retained Earing 418.56 379.26
Equity share capital 75.60 75.60
Reserve 1027.73 978.42
EPS (inRs.) 6.52 18.94
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Disclosure of material impact of COVID-19
pandemic

The novel coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic is
spreading around the world rapidly. The Virus
has not just affected the human, but business of
almost all type of entities too, the scope of which
currently is undetermined.

Impact on Production and Function of
Corporate Office

Company's plants and office located at Vallabh
Vidyanagar, (Gujarat) had been closed since
March 23, 2020 due to immediate shutdown
restrictions imposed by national government
then partially resumed with limited workforce
w.e.f. May 5, 2020 in line with the directions is-
sued by the Central Government, State Govern-
ment and local Authorities. While disruptions of
production affected to the extent in estimation of
last quarter planning and schedules. Also, up to
some extent capacity remain under-utilized.
Employee safety

Start working by Providing safety and healthy
environment to the employee was the biggest
challenge. The Company has implemented strict
measures of ensuring social distancing, hygiene
practices and deep cleaning of premises to
ensure the safety of our workers, admin staff
and the community at workplace.

Sales and Revenue

Since force majeure has approximate impact on
forecasted sales figures resulting less amount of
sales in last month of financial year which has
ultimate effect on Revenue of the Company for
the F.Y. 2019-20.

Preparation and Disclosure of Financial Result
As a result of disruptions in the Financial
Function and lockdown at the end of the financial
year statutory Audit, preparation of financial
statements and disclosure Under Regulation 33
of SEBI (LODR) 2015, has fairly delayed than
usual time but extension allowed by
governments and authorities to comply ensures
that company was almost in same line as with
other corporate activity in this regard. Further,
No such event or material event identified as per
Ind AS 10 (Event after reporting period i.e. March
31,2020)

IMPACT ON FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21
Demand and Supply

ROLON
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Looking to the scenario in the market due to
COVID -19 pandemic Money market has been
slow down company expect lees number of
orders and replacement order will be more in
survival condition in the economy for the first
two quarter of F.Y. 2020-21 compare to previous
year. In addition to that Export may reduce due to
cross border lockdown which is still in order and
world economy has severely affected.
Management is experiencing some difficulties in
supply chain due to pandemic has some great
impact of transportation and logistics specially
from other states, although expecting better in
coming days. Also, shipment will be below Break
Even Point for the ensuing quarter.

Liquidity crunches /Trade receivables /cash
flow miss-match uneven

In COVID 19 pandemic Cash Cycle of market shall
undergo change from liquidity point of view and
expected in conservative approach which may
affect the bills receivables and Liquidity
crunches.

Investment policy of the Company and Finical
Assets

As we witness the gravity of COVID - 19 has
caused on volatility in global and international
market rendering its fair value of Investment. In-
vestment in Mutual fund, Equity and Debt is car-
ried out by its fair value of market. Future index-
es is expected sliding movement consequently
loss in real value of investment. More, Liquidity
on hand would be more important and thus com-
pany has change its Investment policy looking
conservative from liquidity point of view rather
than increase in it on the basis of supportable
forecasts of future economy considering the cur-
rent circumstances.

Additionally, Company has given Disclosures un-
der Regulation 30(3) and para B of Part A of
Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) 2015 and shall make
continues effort to provide the same to valuable
stakeholders. Further,

The Company will continue to closely monitor
the situation and take appropriate action as per
the regulatory advice.

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors has Recommend

dividend @15% i.e. Rs.1.5 per equity share of
Rs.10/- for F.Y. 2019-20
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PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Detail of the loan, Guarantees and investments covered under provision of section 186 of the company
Act, 2013

Particular

Investment in mutual fund

Investment in Equity Instruments

DIRECTORS

Shareholders has re-appointed Shri
Kailashchandra K Seksaria (DIN: 00115565), Shri
Mahesh H Joshi (DIN: 00856573) and Shri Ashok
K Parikh (DIN: 00359634) as an Independent
Directors of the Company by passing special
resolution in Annual General Meeting held on
July 16, 2019 pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 and pursuant to Regulation 17(1A)
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018
to hold office for a second term of five (5)
consecutive years effective from May 16, 2019
to Conclusion of Annual General Meeting for
the Financial Year 2023-24 on the Board of the
Company.

Shareholders has appointed Dr. Arpita A. Amin
(DIN: 01927591), as Non-Independent,
Non-Executive Director by passing Ordinary
Resolution in Annual General Meeting held on
July 16, 2019.

Board has appointed Smt. Harshila H Patel
(DIN: 08690119), as an Additional Independent
Director on its meeting held on February 7,
2020 till the Ensuing Annual General Meeting.
All  Independent Directors have given
Declarations that they meet the criteria of
Independence as laid down under section 149
(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors of your company is
disqualified as per section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Your Directors have made
necessary disclosures, as required under
various provision of Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI (LODR) Regulation-2015.

Amount
(Rs. in Lakh)

42.87
0.18

BOARD EVALUATION

All the Board Members have evaluated the
performance of Board as whole, Individual
Performance of each Board member and
Managing Director, Chairman and Board
Committees of the Company. In a separate
meeting of independent directors, performance of
non-independent directors, the Board as a whole
and the Chairman of the Company was evaluated,
considering the views of executive directors and
non-executive directors.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
AND POLICY

Our Nomination & Remuneration Committee is
formulated by the Company with the following
Composition

1. Shri Kiran M. Patel -

Chairman of the N & R Committee
2. DrArpita A. Amin -

Member of the N & R Committee
3. Shri M H Joshi -

Member of the N & R Committee

The Board has on the recommendation of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a
policy for selection and appointment of Directors,
Senior Management and their remuneration. The
detailed remuneration policy is available on the
company's website www.rolconengineering.com.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee helps Board monitor the
management's financial reporting process and
ensures that Disclosures are accurate, timely and
at highest level. It also oversees the Work of in-
ternal and independent Auditors.
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Audit Committee is formulated by the Company
with the following Composition;

1. Shri Kiran M. Patel -

Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Shri Ashish S. Amin -

Member of the Audit Committee
3. Shri M H Joshi -

Member of the Audit Committee

MEETINGS

The Details of the meetings of Board of Directors,
Audit Committee and Nomination &
Remuneration Committee held for the F.Y.
2019-20 are given in Annexure-A

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your directors make the
following statements in the terms of the section
134(3) | of the Company Act, 2013:

1. Thatin the preparation of the Annual financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2020,
the applicable Accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures, if any;

2. That such accounting policies have been
selected and applied consistently and
judgment and estimates have been made that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company as at March 31, 2020 and of the
profit of the Company for the year ended on
that date;

3. That Proper and sufficient care has been
taken for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and for
safeguarding the assets of the Company for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

4. That the Annual Accounts have been prepared
on a going concern basis;

5.That the proper internal financial controls
were in place and that the financial control
were adequate and were operating
effectively;

6.That the systems to ensure compliance with
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the provision of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and operating
effective.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered
into during the financial year were on at arm's
length basis and were in the ordinary course of
business.

All related party transactions were placed
before the Audit Committee as also the Board for
approval. Prior approval of the board and Audit
Committee were obtained on a quarterly basis
for the transactions which were of a foreseen
and repetitive nature if any.

The details are given in Annexure-B

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLOCY

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle
Blower Policy to deal with instance of fraud and
mismanagement, if any. Further, a dedicated
helpline has been set up by the company in Line
management. The helpline can be contacted to
report any suspected or confirmed incident of
fraud/misconduct. Details of the Policy are
available on the company's website
www.rolconengineering.com.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has framed and approved code of
conduct for Board of Directors and senior
management of the company in Compliance with
Regulation 17(5) of SEBI (Listing Obligation &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

AUDITORS

At the 52™ AGM held on July 16, 2019 the
Members approved appointment of M/s JHS &
Associates-LLP, Chartered Accountants
(133288W/W100099), as Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold office for a period of five
years from the conclusion of that AGM till the
conclusion of the 57" AGM, subject to ratification
of their appointment by Members at every AGM,
if so required under the Act. The requirement to
place the matter relating to appointment of
auditors for Amendment) Act,
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2017 with effect from May 7, 2018. Accordingly,
no resolution is being proposed for ratification of
appointment of statutory auditors at the 53™
AGM,

The Auditor's Report for the financial year
2019-20 does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to provision of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the company has
appointed M/s. Kiran Vaghela and Associates
(C.P.No. 18617), Anand, a firm of Company
Secretaries in practice to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of
the Secretarial Auditor of the company is annexed
herewith as Annexure-C.

The Secretarial Auditor's Report for the financial
year 2019-20 does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark .

ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT

As per BSE circular LIST/COMP/12/2019-20 dated
May 14, 2019, the company is claiming exemption
under Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 accordingly company is not
required to submit Annual Secretarial Compliance
Report to stock exchange.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to the SEBI circular dated September 15,
2014 and Regulation 15(2) contained in Chapter IV
to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 dated 2™
September, 2015 in Connection with Corporate
Governance is not applicable to the company,
since the paid-up capital of the company is less
than Rs. 10 Crores and Net Worth of the company
is below Rs. 25 Crores as on last day of previous
financial year.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, CHNOLOGY ABSORP-
TION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OuUTGO.

The information on Conservation of energy,
technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134
(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule,
8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is
annexed herewith as Annexure-D.
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FIXED DEPOSIT

Your Company has not accepted any Fixed
Deposits during the year.

DETAILS OF ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There were no significant and material orders
passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals
Impacting the Going Concern Status and
Company's Operation in the future.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Details forming the part of the extract of the
Annual Return in the Form MGT-9 is attached
herewith as Annexure-E.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There is no employee whose details is required to
be disclosed pursuant to Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

The Company has safe and healthy work
environment that enables its employees to work
without fear, prejudices, gender bias and Sexual
harassment and also set up guideline in line with
the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of
Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013.

Company has not received any complaints during
the financial year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their sincere
appreciation for overwhelming co-operation and
assistance received from investors, customers,
business associates, bankers, as well as
regulatory and governmental authorities. Your
Directors also thank the employees at all levels,
who, through their dedication, co-operation,
support and smart work, have enabled the
Company to achieve growth.

For and on behalf of Board's Directors of

Rolcon Engineering Company Limited
Sd/-
Suresh H. AMIN
Chairman & WTD
DIN: 00494016
Vallabh Vidyanagar
August 6, 2020.
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ANNEXURE - ‘A’ TO BOARD'S REPORT
Board of Director's Meeting

Type of Meeting Date
May 16, 2019
. ' . August 06, 2019
Board Director's Meeting November 14, 2019

February 7, 2020
May 16, 2019

A 201
Audit Committee Meeting Nocg:qstfe?ih 3039

February 7, 2020

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting Fel\t?fuyal?/,;o;ogzo

S For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Rolcon Engineering Company Limited

Sd/-

Suresh H. AMIN

Chairman & WTD

DIN: 00494016

Vallabh Vidyanagar

August 6, 2020.
ANNEXURE - ‘B' TO BOARD'S REPORT

Form No. AOC -2

Related Party Transaction
(2%u12'.551ant to Clause (h) of Sub - Section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rules 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

A. There was no Contracts or Arrangements or transactions entered during the year ended March 31, 2020 which

was not at arm'’s length basis.
B. Details of Material Contracts or Arrangements or transactions at arm'’s Length basis are as follows:
(Amt in Lakhs)

Duration of Approval by Value of Con-
Contract/ Board/ tract/ Arrange- Advance
I Nature of Arrange- - . ment,/ Transac- Amount paid if
Name of the Related Party Relationship ment/ Trans- omr!1|ttee tion (Rs.) Any
action meeting
Rent payment: Significant On Going Board Meeting 1.68 NIL
CYTO Pvt. Ltd. Influence
Purchase of Materials: Significant On Going Board Meeting 0.74 NIL
Sudeep Rub-Chem Pvt. Ltd Influence
Rent payment: Significant On Going Board Meeting 4.60 NIL
Shri Suresh H. Amin Influence
Rent payment: Significant On Going Board Meeting 6.78 NIL
Shri Ashish S. Amin Influence
For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Rolcon Engineering Company Limited
Sd/-
Suresh H. AMIN
Chairman & WTD
DIN: 00494016
Vallabh Vidyanagar

August 6, 2020.
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ANNEXURE - ‘C' TO BOARD’S REPORT
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,
2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Rolcon Engineering Company Limited
Vallabh Vidyanagar.

We have conducted the Secretarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices
by ROLCON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in accordance with the
Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Com-
pany Secretaries of India and in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the company's
books, papers, minutes, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company
and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our
opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on
March 31, 2020 Complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board- processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and the other
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records maintained by ROLCON ENGINEERING
COMPANY LIMITED for the financial year ended
on March 31, 2020 according to the provisions
of:

1.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the
rules made there under;

2.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,
1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there
under;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Reg-
ulations and Bye-laws framed there
under;

4.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999
and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings.
As informed to us, there were no FDI
transactions in the Company during the
year under review.

5. The following Regulations and
Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992('SEBI Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992,

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of In-
dia (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client - Company has appointed SEBI
registered Category-l Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent.

We further report that there were no actions/
events in pursuance of the following
regulations requiring compliance thereof by
the Company during the period of this report:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of
India ( Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
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b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
( Employee Stock Option Schemeand  Em-
ployee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guide-
lines, 1999;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
( Issue and Listing of Debt Securities )
Regulations, 2008;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

6. Other Applicable Acts

As informed to us, there are no laws which have
specific applicability to the Company other than
general laws applicable to the industry
generally, namely;

a) Factories Act, 1948

b) Payment of Wages Act, 1936, and rules made
there under,

c¢) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, and rules
made there under,

d) Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948, and
rules made there under,

e) TheEmployees' Provident Fund and Mis-
cellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, and rules
made there under,

f) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, and rules
made there under,

g) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, and rules
made there under,

We have also examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the
Company with BSE Limited.

iii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
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Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

During the Period under review the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, standards, etc.
mentioned above:

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to
schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at,

least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

Maijority decision is carried through while the dis-
senting members' views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes. However, there
were no any dissenting views.

We further report that there are adequate
systems and processes on the company
commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.
For, KIRAN VAGHELA & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
sd/-
KIRAN VAGHELA
(Proprietor)
M.No:A39229/C.P.No.:18617
UDIN: A039229B000220201
Anand,
May 9, 2020

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of
even date which is annexed as ANNEXURE-1 and
forms an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE-1

To,

The Members,

Rolcon Engineering Company Limited
Vallabh Vidyanagar

Our report of even date is to be read along with
this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the
responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and
processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and
practices, we followed ©provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the
Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of
Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility
of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the company.
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For KIRAN VAGHELA & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
sd/-
KIRAN VAGHELA
(Proprietor)
M.NO.:A39229/C.P.N0.:18617
UDIN.: A039229B000220201
Anand,
May 9, 2020
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ANNEXURE - ‘D’ TO BOARD'S REPORT

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

(Pursuant to the section 134(3) (m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 8(3) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014).

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Energy conservation measures taken:

1. Monitoring closely high energy
consuming equipment.

2. Installation of capacitors bank for
achieving optimum power factor.

3. Use of Stabilizers on entire factory
lighting  thereby achieving overall
reduction in energy consumption.

4,  Optimum uses of compressors &
monitoring air losses

5. Impact of the measures of 1, 2, 3 & 4
above for reduction of energy
consumption and consequent impact on
the cost of production of goods. Saving in
fuel cost was achieved.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSOPTION

1. The Company is using Latest technology
for manufacture of Chains and Sprockets
which has been implemented as per
International Standard in Consultation
with our technical collaborator
M/s. KOBO - DONGHUA GmbH & Co. KC.
GERMANY, and same has been fully
absorbed.

2. Company has obtained ISO 9001-2015 cer-
tificate for industrial Chain and Sprocket
separately from TUV (RWTUV SYSTEMS
GmbH) GERMANY.

3. The Company is continuously improving
its quality and installed Latest
equipment and new Testing & Measuring
Equipment viz. Fatigue Testing Machine,
Wear Testing Machine, Spectroscope,
Ultrasonic  Tester, Magnetic Crack
Detector etc.
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C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

OUTGO

Total foreign exchange wused and
earned:

Used :1,05,44,791/-
Earned:1,17,30,154/-

For and on behalf of Board's Directors of

Rolcon Engineering Company Limited
Sd/-
Suresh H. AMIN
Chairman & WTD
DIN: 00494016
Vallabh Vidyanagar
August 6, 2020.
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ANNEXURE - ‘E' TO BOARD'S REPORT
FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on March 31, 2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management
& Administration) Rules, 2014.

l. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN L29259GJ1961PLCO01439

2 Registration Date March 17,1967

3 Name of the Company Rolcon Engineering Company Limited
4 Category/Sub-category of the Company Company having Share Capital

Anand - Sojitra Road,
Vallabh Vidyanagar - 388120
, . . Gujarat, India.
5 Address of the Registered office & contact details PH. NO: (02692) 230766, 230866, 236582
FAX: (02692) 236453, 236480
E-MAIL: rolcon@rolconengineering.com

6 Whether Listed company Yes

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
C -101, 247 Park,
LBS Marg, Vikhroli (w)

7 Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar Mumbai - 400083.
& Transfer Agent, if any. Phone: 022 - 2594 6970
Vadodara:

Phone: 0265-2356573 E-MAIL:
Email: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Name and Description of main

S. No. . NIC Code of the Product/ service @ % to total turnover of the company
products / services

] Industrllal Chain - Roller & Convey- 2913 50
ors Chain

5 Sprocket Wheels - Driving Ele- 2913 20

ments

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Shares

S.No Name of the Company CIN/GLN Associate held

Applicable Section
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year
Category of Shareholders year [As on 01-April-2019] [As on 31-March-2020] % Change

durin
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical @ Total % of the ye§r
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoter
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 326861 - 326861 43.24 326861 - 326861 43.24 -
b) Central Govt - - - - - - _ _ _
c) State Govt(s) - - - - _ _ _ _ _
d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - _ _ _
e) Banks / FI - - - _ _ _ _ _ _
) Any other - - - - _ _
Sub Total (A)(1) 326861 - 326861 43.23 326861 - 326861 43.23 -
(2) Foreign _
a) Individual (NRI) /Foreign Individuals - - - - - - - - -

b) Bodies Corporates - - - - - - _ _

c) Government - - - _ _ _ _ _ _
d) Institutions - - - - - - - _ _
e) Foreign portfolio Investor - - - - - - - _ _

Sub Total (A)(2) - - - - - - _ _

Total Shareholding of Promoter
(M=(A1)+A)) 326861

B. Public Shareholding - - - - - - - - -
1. Institutions - - - - - - - - -
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - _ _ _
b) Banks / Fl - - - - _ _ _ _ _
c) Central Govt - - - - - - _ _ _
d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - _ _ _
e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - _ _
f) Insurance Companies 135000 - 135000 17.86 135000 - 135000 17.86 -

326861 43.23 326861 326861 43.23 -

g) Flls - - _ _ _ _ _ B B
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - _ _ _
i) Others (specify) -

Sub-total (B)(1) 135000

2. Non-Institutions

135000 17.86 = 135000 - 135000 17.86 -

a) Bodies Corp.
i} Indian 943 36108 37051 4.90 943 36108 37051 4.90 -
31520 31520 4.17 - 31520 31520 4.17 -

ii) Overseas
b) Individuals

i} Individual shareholders holding nomi-
nal share capital up to Rs. 1 lakh 11234 33094 44328 5.86 11606 32722 44328 5.86 -

ii) Individual shareholders holding nom-
inal share capital in excess of Rs. T lakh - 181240 181240 23.97 - 181240 181240 23.97 -

¢) Others (specify)

i} Non Resident Indians - - - - - - - _ _
ii) Overseas Corporate Bodies - - - - - - _ _ _
i) Foreign Nationals - - - - - - - - _
iv) Clearing Members - - - - - - - - _
v) Trusts - - - - - - - _ _
vi) Foreign Bodies - DR - - - - - - - _ _

Sub-total (B)(2) 12177 281962 294139 38.91 12549 281590 294139 38.91
Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

147177 281962 429139 56.76 = 147549 281590 429139 56.76

Grand Total (A+B+C) 474038 281962 756000 100.00 474410 281590 756000 1000 0
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters (Including Promoter Group)

Sr.
No

0 0 N o U kW N =

—_
o

Shareholding at the begin-
ning of the year

% of

total
Shareholder's Name SI\::;rZi':s S(:,at:_'e:

com-

pany
Suresh Himabhai Amin 196198 25.95
Suresh Himabhai Amin (HUF) 5625 0.74
Ashish Suresh Amin 86350 11.42
Prashant Chandrakant Amin 11720 1.55
Hemant Chandrakant Amin 6850 0.91
Kunal H Amin 6550 0.87
Chirag H Amin 6095 0.81
Rajendra Himabhai Amin 3151 0.42
Arpita Ashish Amin 2432 0.32
Asha Pradip Desai 1890 0.25
Total 326861 43.24

Shareholding at the end of the year

%

% of % of change
/ encﬁm- No. of Shares of enCngm- holc!ing
Shares the during
bered to compan bered to the year
total pany total
shares shares
- 196198 25.95 - -
- 5625 0.74 - -
- 86350 11.42 - -
- 11720 1.55 - -
- 6850 0.91 - -
- 6550 0.87 - -
- 6095 0.81 - -
- 3151 0.42 - -
- 2432 0.32 - -
- 1890 0.25 - -
- 326861 43.24

iii) Change in Promoters’' Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. No

Particulars

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the

At the end of the year

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr.
No

P wN =

Shareholdin

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

N f % of total N f % of total
-9 shares of the -9 shares of the
shares shares
company company
326861 43.24 326861 43.24
- - 326861 43.24

at the Shareholding at the end

beginning of the year of the year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shareholders shares shares of shares shares of
the the

company company
The Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd 75600 10.00 75600 10.00
Neha Mukesh Patel 70920 9.38 70920 9.38
Malay Satish Shah 63040 8.34 63040 8.34
National Insurance Co. Ltd 54000 714 54000 7.4

% change in
sharehold-
ing during

the year
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Rupal Nilesh Patel 47280 6.25 47280 6.25
M/s. Kobo- Donghua Gmbh & Co.Kg. 31520 4.17 31520 4.17
Cyto Pvt Ltd 24518 3.24 24518 3.24
Japsaw Pvt Ltd 8890 118 8890 118
Anita Kumari Parikh 8370 1.1 8370 11
General Insurance Corp. of India 5400 0.7 5400 0.7
Rodhan Hiralal Shroff 2700 0.36 2700 0.36
Bipra Invest And Trust Pvt. Ltd. 2700 0.36 2700 0.36
Anant Nanubhai Amin 2700 0.36 2700 0.36
Jayesh Babubhai Patel 2700 0.36 2700 0.36
Jitendra B. Patel 2700 0.36 2700 0.36
Raginiben S. Patel 2700 0.36 2700 0.36
Savitaben Nanubhai Amin 2700 0.36 2700 0.36
Total 408438 54.04 408438 54.04

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

beginning during the year
of the year
Particulars of Directors and KMP No. of % of to- No. of % of total
shares tal shares shares of the
shares of company
the
company

Shri Suresh H. Amin.

Chairman & WTD / KMP

At the beginning of the year 2,01,823 26.70 2,01,823 26.70
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons for increase / - - - -

At the end of the year - - 2,01,823 26.70
Shri Ashish S Amin.

Managing Director / KMP

At the beginning of the year 86350 11.42 86350 11.42
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during - - - -
the year specifying the reasons for increase /

At the end of the year - - 86350 11.42
Shri Ashok K. Parikh
At the beginning of the year 1687 0.22 1687 0.22

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during - - - -
the year specifying the reasons for increase de-

1687 022

At the end of the year -
Shri Kailashchandra K. Seksaria

At the beginning of the year 50 0.007 50 0.007
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during - - - -
the year specifying the reasons for increase de-

At the end of the year - - 50 0.007
Dr. Arpita A. Amin
At the beginning of the year 2432 0.32 2432 0.32

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase/
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1

At the end of the year
Smt. Harshila H. Patel
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease.
At the end of the year
Shri M. H. Joshi
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease.
At the end of the year
Shri Wolfgang Fuchs

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease.
At the end of the year

Shri Kiran M. Patel

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease.

At the end of the year
Shri Navin U. Patel - C.F.0. (Kmp)
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease.

At the end of the year
Shri Dharmesh Chauhan - Company Secretary (Kmp)
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease.

At the end of the year
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2432 032
100 0.013 100 0.013
100 0.013

Director Do not hold share in the Company

Director Do not hold share in the Company

Director Do not hold share in the Company

CFO does not hold Share in the Company.

Company Secretary does not hold Share in the
Company.
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
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Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment (Amt. inRs.)
. Secured Loans .
e excluding deposits Uanc?;rl:?d Deposit IndeE?ttaadLess
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
Principal Amount 22,80,596 - - 22,80,596
ii} Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest Accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 22,80,596 - - 22,80,596
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
*Addition 6,516 - - 6,516
*Reduction 12,81,817 - - 12,81,817
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
Principal Amount 10,05,295 - - 10,05,295
ii} Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest Accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 10,05,295 - - 10,05,295
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Amount
No
Shri S. H. Amin ShriA. S. Amin (Rs.)
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 15,60,000 18,00,000 33,60,000
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 1,56,000 1,80,000 3,36,000
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax - - -
Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission - - _
- as % of profit
- others, specify
5 Others, please specify - - -
Total (A) 17,16,000 19,80,000 36,96,000
Ceiling as per the Company Act. Paid within the limit of term of appointment ceil-
ing as per Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule V
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B. Remuneration to other Directors

o el 7 e Name of Directors UEEL

No muneration Amt. (Rs.)

Independent Shri Shri Shri Shri Shr
Directors Ashok Parikh K K Seksaria M H Joshi Kiran Patel | Fuchs

Fee for attending

1 board committee 30,000 20,000 40,000 40,000 . 1,30,000
meetings

Commission

Others, please -
specify

Total (1) 30,000 20,000 40,000 40,000 - 1,30,000

2 Other Non- Dr. Arpita Smt. Harshila
Executive Directors Amin H Patel -

Fee for attending
board committee

. 40,000 - -
meetings

Commission - - _

Others, please spec- B _
ify -

Total (2) 40,000 - - - - 40,000

Total (B)=(1+2) - - - - - 1,70,000

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sr.

No Particulars of Remuneration e e

CFO CS Total

Gross salary 527,005 1,60,800 6,87,805

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961

2 Stock Option - - -

Sweat Equity - - _

4 Commission - _ _

- as % of profit - - -

Others, specify. - - -

5 Others, please specify - - -

Total 5,27,005 1,60,800 6,87,805

viii) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
There were no Penalties, Punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended, March 31, 2020.
For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Rolcon Engineering Company Limited
Sd/
Suresh. H. AMIN
Chairman & WTD
DIN: 00494016
Vallabh Vidyanagar
August 6, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of

ROLCON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements

Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying standalone
Ind AS financial statements of
ROLCON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income,
the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the standalone Ind AS financial
statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2020,
its profit including other comprehensive income,
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
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that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the

Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible
for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to
the preparation of these standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate  accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible
for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAS
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonable be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Other Matter Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act
dated 29.03.2016, we give in the Annexure A, a
statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2.As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we
further report that:

3.We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

4.In our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

5.The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and
Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Statement and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

6.1n our opinion, the standalone Ind AS financial
statements comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
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Accounting  Standard)

amended;

Rules, 2015 as

7.0n the basis of written representations
received from the directors as on 3ist
March,2020, and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164
(2) of the Act;

8.With respect to the adequacy of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B". Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

9.In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect to
other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

10.The Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial paosition in
its financial statements - Refer Note 27 to the
standalone Ind AS financial statements;

11.As informed to us, the Company did not have
any long-term contracts including dedrivative
contracts; as such the question of commenting
on any material foreseeable losses thereon
does not arise;

12.There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For JHS & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.133288W/W100099
Sd/-
(Saurabh Shah)
Partner
Membership No: 110914
UDIN:20110914AAAAGX5742
Vallabh Vidyanagar
June 18, 2020
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ANNEXURE - A

TO THE INDEPENDENT

AUDITORS’ REPORT

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO PARAGRAPH 1
UNDER “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND

REGULATORY

REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR

REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2020 OF
ROLCON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED.

1.

A.

In respect of its fixed assets:

The Company has maintained records
showing  full  particulars, including
quantitative details and location of fixed
assets.

During the year, part of the fixed assets
has been physically verified by the
management in accordance with a phased
programme of verification which, in our
opinion is reasonable and to cover all the
items of fixed assets over a period of three
years having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.
According to the information and
explanations given to us, there was no
material discrepancies noticed on such
verification.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, the title deeds of
immovable properties are held in the name
of the Company.

(A) As explained to us, the inventories have
been  physically verified by the
management during the vyear at
reasonable intervals. In our opinion, having
regard to the nature and location of
stocks, the frequency of verification is
reasonable.

(B) According to the information and ex-
planations given to us, no material dis-
crepancies were noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared
to the book records.

The Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnership or other
parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company has not made any loans,
investments, guarantees and securities
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where the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us
the Company has not accepted any de
posits within the meaning of Section 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed there under and the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India, where applicable.

. We have broadly reviewed the books of

account and records maintained by the
Company as specified by the Central
Government for the maintenance of cost
records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to its
manufacturing activities and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and
maintained. The contents of these
accounts and records have not been
examined by us.

According to the information and
explanations given to us in respect of
statutory and other dues:

(A) The Company has been regular in

depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident fund, Employees' state
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales tax, and
Other Statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities during the year. Based on our
audit procedures and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
there are no rears of statutory dues which
has remained outstanding as on March 31,
2020, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(B) According to the information and ex
planations given to us and on the basis
the records produced before us by the
Company, except for the cases stated
below, there are no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of income tax/ sales
tax/ Service tax/ customs duty/excise
duty/cess, which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

. In our opinion and according to the

information and explanations given to us,
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10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

the Company has not defaulted in repay
ment of loans or borrowings of banks.

The Company has not obtained any loans or
borrowings from any financial institutions
or by way of debentures or from govern
ment.

The company has not raised moneys by way
of initial public offer or further public offer
including debt instruments and term
Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

During the course of our examination of the
books of account carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
we have neither come across any instances
of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of such case by the management.
According to information and explanations
given to us, the Company has paid or
provided managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of the section
197 read with Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and
hence, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.
According to information and explanations
given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
details have been disclosed in the
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements as
required by applicable Accounting Standard.
The company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed
and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with
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directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv)
of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

16. In our opinion, the company is not required

to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi)
of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

For JHS & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.133288W/W100099
Sd/-
(Saurabh Shah)
Partner
Membership No: 110914
UDIN:20110914AAAAGX5742
Vallabh Vidhyanagar
June 18, 2020
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of ROLCON ENGINEERING
COMPANY LIMITED as of 31st March, 2020 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial state-
ments of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal

Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the
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Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal  financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that,

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being
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3)

made only in accordance with authoriza-
tions of management and directors of the
company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of
internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate
because of

changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March 2020, based on
the internal control over financial reporting
criteria  established by the Company
considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.
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For JHS & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 133288W/W100099
Sd/-
(Saurabh Shah)
Partner
Membership No: 110914
UDIN:20110914AAAAGX5742
Vallabh Vidyanagar
June 18, 2020
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ROLCON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at March 31,2020

(Amt. in Rs.)

(Rupees in Actual) (Rupees in Actual)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Note No.

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1 4,43,30,925 4,26,02,966
Financial assets
® Non-Current investments 2 42,94,531 42,62,472
® |ong-term loans and advances
® QOthers
Deferred tax assets (Net) 3 85,88,786 1,20,61,439
Other non-current assets 4 15,66,730 15,76,915
Current assets
Inventories 5 3,94,07,907 2,60,94,681
Financial assets
o (Currentinvestments
® Trade and other receivables 6 4,53,65,405 7,06,56,372
e (Cash and cash equivalents 7 5,23,51,322 5,33,05,087
® Short term loans and advances 8 36,09,247 34,81,191
Other current assets 9 61,67,996 41,43,738
TOTAL 20,56,82,849 21,81,84,861
EQUITY
Equity Share capital 10 75,60,000 75,60,000
Other equity 1 10,27,72,583 9,78,42,347
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
® Longterm borrowings 12 9,01,586 20,07,965
e (QOther financial liabilities
Long term provisions 13 16,49,354 19,65,384
Other non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
® Short term borrowings
® Trade and other payables 14 7,50,77,343 8,0317,732
e (Qther financial liabilities
Other current liabilities 15 1,24,94,369 1,77,21,867
Short-term provisions 16 52,27,613 1,07,69,566
Liabilities for current tax (net)
TOTAL 20,56,82,849 21,81,84,861

See accompanying notes to the financial statements as per our report of even date attached

For JHS & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 133288W/100099W
Saurabh Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 110914

Vallabh Vidhyanagar
June 18, 2020

For ROLCON ENGINEERING LIMITED
Suresh H. Amin

Chairman & WTD

Kiran M. Patel

Director

Navin U. Patel

CFO

Ashish S. Amin
Managing Director
Mahesh H. Joshi
Director

Dharmesh Chauhan
Company Secretary

Vallabh Vidhyanagar
June 18, 2020
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ROLCON ENGINEERING COMIPANY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2020 (Amt. in Rs.)
NOTE For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS
NO. March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Revenue from operations 17 36,27,49,632 39,20,47,637
Other income 18 59,29,076 55,91,999
Total revenue 36,86,78,707 39,76,39,636
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 19 17,19,23,915 18,03,98,497
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and stock-in-trade 20 (1,04,03,460) 1,14,66,460
Employee benefit expense 21 7,10,54,480 6,38,02,081
Finance cost 22 5,78,390 9,89,875
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1 92,11,609 91,46,220
Other expense 23 11,79,10,885 12,22,84,279
Total expenses 36,02,75,819 38,80,87,412
Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional items and tax 84,02,888 95,52,224
Exceptional items - -
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 84,022,888 95,52,224
Less: Tax expense
a) Current tax 131441 18,49,215
Less : Mat Credit Entitlement 13,114,411 18,49,215
Net Current tax - -
b) Deferred tax 34,72,653 (47,20,689)
c) For Earlier Years (Including MAT Credit for Previous Year) - (42,083)
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 49,30,235 1,43,14,996
Profit/ (Loss) from discontinued operations - -
Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
Profit/ (Loss) from discounting operations (after tax) - -
Profit/ (Loss) for the period 49,30,235 1,43,14,996
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Total comprehensive income for the period 49,30,235 1,43,14,996
(Profit/ loss + other comprehensive income)
Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations)
a) Basic 6.52 18.94
b) Diluted 6.52 18.94
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operations)
a) Basic - -
b) Diluted - -
Earnings per equity share (for discontinue & continuing operations)
a) Basic 6.52 18.94
b) Diluted 6.52 18.94

See accompanying notes to the financial statements as per our report of even date attached

For JHS & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 133288W/100099W
Saurabh Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 110914

Vallabh Vidhyanagar
June 18, 2020

For ROLCON ENGINEERING LIMITED
Suresh H. Amin
Chairman & WTD

Kiran M. Patel

Ashish S. Amin
Managing Director
Mahesh H. Joshi

Director Director
Navin U. Patel Dharmesh Chauhan
CFO Company Secretary

Vallabh Vidhyanagar
June 18, 2020
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ROLCON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

(Amt.inRs.)
Year ended March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 84,02,888 95,52,224
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 92,11,609 91,46,220
Provision in value of Diminuition in investments 570,370 -
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 19,91,887 -
Interest expenses 211,831 3,10,833
Interest income (30,93,471) (25,85,329)
Dividend Income (2,373) (1,212)
Profit on Sale of Assets (7,36,380) -
Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund (7,729)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,65,48,633 1,64,22,737
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets
Adjustments for Working Capital changes:
Inventories (1,33,13,226) 1,53,60,103
Trade Receivables 2,32,99,080 (15,62,404)
Short-term loans and advances 14,38,264 (20,06,016)
Long-term loans and advances
Other current assets (6,89,674) (4,90,416)
Other non-current assets 10,185 (22,612)
Adjustmenfs for increase / (decrease) in oprating liabilities
Trade Payables (52,40,389) (76,32,255)
Short term Provision (41,74,803) (68,60,434)
Other current liabilities (52,27,498) 35,33,959
Long term Provision (3,16,030) 19,65,384
Cash generated from operations 1,23,34,542 1,87,08,044
Direct taxes paid (28,80,728) (7,99,147)
Net cash from operating activities ’ (A) 94,53,814 1,79,08,897
(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of fixed assets (1,09,46,058) (48,30,017)
Sale of fixed assets 7,42,868 -
Purchase of Investment (17,02,209) (18,56,082)
Sale of Investments 11,07,509 -
Interest Received 30,73,298 25,85,329
Dividend Received 2,373 1,212
:cetti:iatisel‘lsfrom / (used) in investing (B8) (77,22.219) (40,99,558)
(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds of long term borrowings - (18,06,395)
Repayment of Short term borrowings (11,06,379) (11,44,383)
Interest paid (2,11,831) (3,10,833)
Dividend Paid (11,34,000) -
Corporate Dividend Tax Paid (2,33,150) -
:cetti‘(lii:isehsfrom / (used) in financing © (26,85,360) (32,61,612)
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Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash (A+B+C) (9,53,765) 1,05,47,727

and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year

the components being :

Cash on hand 63,229 23,323

Balance with banks on current, margin and depaosit

deposit accounts 5,32,41,859 4,27,34,037
5,33,05,087 4,27,57,360

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

the components being :

Cash on hand 55,306 63,229

Balances with scheduled banks on current, margin and

deposit accounts 5,22,96,016 5,32,41,859
5,23,51,322 5,33,05,087

Net Increase / (Decrease) as disclosed above (9,53,765) 1,05,47,727

See accompanying notes to the financial statements as per our report of even date attached

For JHS & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 133288W/100099w
Saurabh Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 110914

Vallabh Vidhyanagar
June 18, 2020

For ROLCON ENGINEERING LIMITED
Suresh H. Amin
Chairman & WTD
Kiran M. Patel
Director
Navin U.Patel
CFO

Ashish S. Amin
Managing Director
Mahesh H. Joshi
Director

Dharmesh Chauhan
Company Secretary

Vallabh Vidhyanagar
June 18, 2020
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements As At March 31, 2020

Note 2. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Amt.inRs.)

PARTICULARS

As at March 31

2020

2019

Amount

Amount

A. Investment in Mutual Funds (Unquoted - At Cost)

ADITYA BIRLA SL - EQUITY HYBRID 95 FUND REG.- GROWTH

5,62,690

512,690

756.23(P.Y 688.72) units of Rs.744.07 Each

Purchased during the year 67.51 units. (P.Y.688.72 Units)

Redeemed during the year 0 Units ( P.Y. 0 Units )

DSP BLACKROCK BALANCED FUND

25,00,000

25,00,000

17296.674 (P.Y.17296.674) units of Rs.144.54 Each

Purchased during the year 0 units. (P.Y. 17,296.674 Units)

Redeemed during the year 0 Units ( P.Y. 0 Units )
DSP BLACKROCK DYNAMIC ASSET ALLOCATION FUND-REG-GR

7,00,000

7,00,000

48271.227 (P.Y. 48,271.227) units of Rs.14.50 Each

Purchased during the year 0 units. (P.Y. 10,756.88 Units)

Redeemed during the year 0 Units ( P.Y. 0 Units )
ABSL INDIA GENNEXT FUND

50,000

581.75 (P.Y.0) units of Rs.85.95 Each
Purchased during the year 581.75 units. (P.Y. O Units)

Redeemed during the year 0 Units ( P.Y. 0 Units )

AXIS - MIDCAP FUND

45,000

1181.69 (P.Y. 0) units of Rs.38.08 Each

Purchased during the year 1181.69 units. (P.Y. 0 Units)

Redeemed during the year 0 Units ( P.Y. 0 Units )

ICICI PRUDENTIAL - EQUITY & DEBT FUND

50,000

375.87 (P.Y. 0) units of Rs.133.02 Each

Purchased during the year 375.87 units. (P.Y. OUnits)

Redeemed during the year 0 Units ( P.Y. 0 Units )

INVESCO - INDIA CONTRA FUND

50,000

1061.49 (P.Y. 0) units of Rs.47.10 Each

Purchased during the year 1061.49 units. (P.Y. 0 Units)

Redeemed during the year 0 Units ( P.Y. 0 Units )

NIPPON INDIA- EQUITY HYBRID FUND SEGREGATED

5,15,155

5,15,155

28586.47 (P.Y. 9528.82) units of Rs.54.06 Each

Purchased during the year 0 units. (P.Y. 0 Units)

Redeemed during the year 0 Units ( P.Y. 0 Units )

PRINCIPAL BALANCED ADVANTAGE FUND

3,67,729

17838.89 (P.Y0) units of Rs.21.61 Each

Purchased during the year 17838.89 units. (P.Y.0 Units)

Redeemed during the year 0 Units ( P.Y.0 Units)

DSP ULTRA SHORT FUND-GR

16,727

16,727

7.397 (P.Y. 7.397) units of Rs.2263.46 Each

Purchased during the year 0 units. (P.Y. 0 Units)

Redeemed during the year 0 Units ( P.Y. 0 Units )

A. Total Investment in Mutual Funds

48,57,301

42,44,572
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(Amt.inRs.)
Less Provision in value of Diminuition in Units of Mutual Fund 5,70,370) -
A. Total Investment in Mutual Funds 42,86,931 42,44,572
B. Investment in Equity Instruments
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 7,500 7,500
The Charotar Gas Sahkari Mandali Ltd
15 (P.Y.15) Equity Shares of Rs.500 each fully paid
The Vallabh Vidyanagar Comm Co Op Bank Ltd 100 10,400
1(P.Y.104) Equity Shares of Rs.100each fully paid
Total 42,94,531 42,62,472
Note 3. DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Deferred Tax Assets
On account of unabsorbed Depreciation 29,91,655 46,28,744
On account of Unabsorbed Business Loss - 718,117
On account of Disallowances Under income tax act 17,88,012 29,55,628
On account of Difference Between Book Depreciation And 38,09,119 37,58,950
Depreciation As per Income Tax Act
Total 85,88,786 1,20,61,439
Note 4 . OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Unsecured, considered good :
Deposits 15,66,730 15,76,915
Total 15,66,730 15,76,915
Note 5. INVENTORIES
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Stock In Hand
a) Raw Materials 1,63,28,907 1,34,19,141
b) Semi-Finished Goods 1,21,67,000 69,93,000
¢) Finished Goods 1,09,12,000 56,82,540
Total 3,94,07,907 2,60,94,681
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Note 6. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Amt.inRs.)
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Unsecured, Considered Good:
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the
date they are due for payment
Considered Good 84,16,718 41,83,7717
Considered Doubtful 19,91,887 -
1,04,08,605 41,83,777
Less: Allowances for doubtful debts 19,91,887 -
84,16,718 41,83777
Shu;;;arr;dézg ]1:2; Z;;;thless than six month from the date 369,48.687 664.72,595
Total 453,65,405 706,56,372
Note 7. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
I. Cash & Cash Equivalents
a. Balances with banks 86,88,477 68,63,249
b. Cheques, drafts on hand - -
c. Cash on hand 55,306 63,229
d. Others (specify nature) - -
Il. Other Balances
Fixed Deposit (Including maturity below 12 months) 4,36,07,539 4,63,78,610
Total 5,23,51,322 5,33,05,087
Note 8. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Unsecured, considered good :
a. Loans & Advances to Staff 5,32,000 64,000
b. Advance to Suppliers - Others 4,76,743 23,83,007
c. Advance Payment of Income Tax ( Net of Provisions)
Advance income tax & TDS 57,64,131 33,76,386
Less: Provision for Taxation 31,63,626 23,42,202
26,00,505 10,34,184
Total 36,09,247 34,81,191
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Note 9. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Amt. in Rs.)
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Unsecured, considered good :
a) Interest Receivable 5,69,052 5,48,879
b) Service Tax Receivable - 3,33,779
¢ ) Prepaid Expenses 6,38,810 6,60,382
d) Mat Credit Entitlement 36,56,611 23,42,200
e) GST Receivable 13,03,524 2,58,499
Total 61,67,996 41,43,738
Note 10 . SHARE CAPITAL
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 14,60,000 1,46,00,000 14,60,000 1,46,00,000
10% Redeemable Preference Share of Rs. 4,000 4,00,000 4,000 4,00,000
100/- each
Total 1,50,00,000 1,50,00,000
Issued Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each fully Paid - Up 7,56,000 75,60,000 7,56,000 75,60,000
Subscribed but not fully Paid up NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total 7,56,000 75,60,000 7,56,000 75,60,000
Reconciliation of Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Equity Share Capital
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
PARTICULARS
Number Amount Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 7,56,000 75,60,000 7,56,000 | 75,60,000
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 7,56,000 75,60,000 7,56,000 | 75,60,000
Reconciliation of Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Preference Share Capital
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
PARTICULARS
Number Amount Number Amount

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Shares Issued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year
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By Directors

By Officers

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:

Equity Shares:

(Amt.inRs.)
As at March 31 As at March 31
Name of Shareholders holding more than 5% 2pes UL,
of Equity Shares No. of | % of Holding No. of | % of Holding
Shares held Shares held
Equity Shares:
SURESH H AMIN 1,96,198 25.95 1,96,198 25.95
ASHISH S AMIN 86,350 1.42 86,350 1.42
THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. 75,600 10.00 75,600 10.00
NEHA M PATEL 70,920 9.38 70,920 9.38
MALAY S SHAH 63,040 8.34 63,040 8.34
NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. 54,000 7.4 54,000 7.14
RUPAL N PATEL 47,280 6.25 47,280 6.25
Aggregate No. of Shares As at March 31
PARTICULARS
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Equity Shares:
Fully paid up pursuant to contract (s) with- - - - - -
out payment being received in cash
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares - - - - -
Shares bought back - - - - -
Preference Shares:
Fully paid up pursuant to contract (s) with- - - - - -
out payment being received in cash
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares - - - - -
Shares bought back - - - - -
Unpaid Calls Amount

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder
is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to

the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting , Except in case of Intrim
Dividend. In the event of Liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining

assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.
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Note 11. OTHER EQUITY (Amt.inRs.)
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
a. Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance 4,00,000 4,00,000
Closing Balance 4,00,000 4,00,000
b. General Reserves
Opening Balance 5,95,16,806 5,85,16,806
Add:-
Current Year Transfer 10,00,000 10,00,000
Closing Balance 6,05,16,806 5,95,16,806
c. Surplus
Opening balance 3,79,25,542 2,55,21,996
Add:-
Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the Current Year 49,30,235 1,43,14,996
Proposed Dividend of Previous Year Not Approved - 3,78,000
Tax on Dividend of Previous Year Not Approved - 77,700
49,30,235 1,47,70,696
Less:-
Transfer to Reserves 10,00,000 10,00,000
Proposed Dividend - 11,34,000
Tax on Proposed Dividend - 2,33,150
10,00,000 23,67,150
Closing Balance 4,18,55,777 3,79,25,542
Total 10,27,72,583 9,78,42,347
Note 12. LONG TERM BORROWINGS
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Secured
Car loans from State Bank of India - 1,92,638
Car loans from HDFC Bank 9,01,586 14,15,979
The VVCC Loan from Co-operative Bank
(Morgage of Land Opp. GMM) - 3,99,348
Total 9,01,586 20,07,965
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Note 13. LONG TERM PROVISIONS (Amt.inRs.)
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
For Gratuity 16,49,354 19,65,384
(b) Other Provisions of Long Term Nature
Total 16,49,354 19,65,384
Note 14. TRADE PAYABLES
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
(a) Trade Payables for Goods
Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises 1,41,39,491 1,81,84,539
Dues to other than micro, small and medium enterprises 4,87,42,951 5,18,81,662
(b) Trade Payables for Expenses
Due to Others 1,21,94,901 1,02,51,531
Total 7,50,77,343 8,03,17,732
Note 15. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Secured
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 1,03,709 2,72,631
Unsecured
Other Payables
Advance from Customers 76,10,199 84,69,034
Salary Payable 40,91,350 51,42,099
Statotury Dues 4,63,701 35,20,954
Rent Payable 88,326 79,326
Other Payable 1,37,084 2,37,823
Total 1,24,94,369 1,77,21,867
Note 16. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
(a) Provision for employee benefits
- For Bonus 8,74,160 8,92,980
- For Leave Benefit - -
- For Gratuity 43,53,453 85,09,436
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(Amt.inRs.)
(b) Dividend Payable
- Proposed Dividend - 11,34,000
- Dividend Distribution Tax On Proposed Dividend - 2,33,150
Total 52,27,613 1,07,69,566
Note 17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
(a) Domestic Sales:
Chains 26,92,69,773 29,00,24,451
Sprockets 5,68,27,570 6,94,02,399
(b) Exports Sales :
Chains 2,61,78,961 1,71,81,611
Sprockets 19,02,103 61,91,356
Scrap Sales 85,71,225 92,47,820
Total 36,27,49,632 39,20,47,637
Note 18. OTHER INCOME
As at March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Income from Investments
a) Dividend Income From Investments 2,373 1,212
b) Profit on sale of Mutual Funds - 60,292
) Interest on Bank Fixed Deposits 30,93,47 25,85,329
d) Interest on Income Tax Refund 29,190 2,42,968
e) Interest on MGVCL Deposits 83,692 86,871
Rent Income 2,10,000 45,000
Profit on Sale of Asset 7,36,380 -
Prior Period Income - 35,960
Income from Wind Electric Generators - 10,38,618
Short term Capital Gain on Mutual Fund 7,729 -
Bad Debt Recovery 4,92,81 -
Packing and Forwading Income 12,73,430 14,95,749
Total 59,29,076 55,91,999
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Note 19. COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED (Amt.inRs.)
As at March 31

PARTICULARS 2020 2019

Amount Amount

Opening Stock 1,34,19141 1,7312,784

Add : Purchases during the Year 17,48,33,681 17,65,04,854

SUB TOTAL 18,82,52,822 19,38,17,638

Less : Closing Stock 1,63,28,907 1,349,141

Total 17,19,23,915 18,03,98,497

Break up Of Raw Materials Consumed:

Year ended March 31, | Year ended March 31,
PARICULARS 2020 2019

Amount Amount
Flats 5,63,52,509 6,10,43,577
Round Bars 4,34,41,967 4,57,50,811
Plates 2,12,61,352 2,74,88,386
Others (Angles, Bearings, C.I.Castings, Pipe & Tubes,Steel 117,70,502 1,64,61,466
Other components 3,90,97,585 2,96,54,257
TOTAL 17,19,23,915 18,03,98,497

Note 20. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

Year Ended March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Opening Stock: Semi -Finished Goods 69,93,000 78,66,000
Finished Goods 56,82,540 1,62,76,000
1,26,75,540 2,41,42,000
Closing Stock: Semi -Finished Goods 1,21,67,000 69,93,000
Finished Goods 1,09,12,000 56,82,540
2,30,79,000 1,26,75,540
(Increase)/Decrease in Stock (1,04,03,460) 1,14,66,460
Note 21. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
As at March 31

PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Managerial Remuneration 36,96,000 29,70,000
Salaries & Wages 5,87,48,149 510,32,804
Contribution to Provident Fund 31,811,829 31,73,810
Staff Welfare Expenses 13,25,154 15,68,084
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(Amt.inRs.)

Exgratia / Bonus / Contribution to 15,75,360 13,69,411
Superannuation Fund

Gratuity 25,27,987 36,87,972

Total 7,10,54,480 6,38,02,081

Note 22 . FINANCE COST

Year Ended March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Interest : Fixed Period Loan 1,45,472 2,72,631
Others 66,359 38,201
Bank Charges 3,66,559 6,79,042
Total 5,78,390 9,89,875
Note 23 . OTHER EXPENSES
Year Ended March 31
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Amount Amount
Power & Fuel 2,17,95,380 2,65,72,644
Store, Tools, Oil & Packing Material Consumed 2,31,10,180 2,76,75,877
Machining Charges 1,97,19,303 2,51,22,371
Clearing & Forwarding Expenses 7,78,515 792,164
Freight Inwards 34,37,269 31,70,521
Rent 13,05,680 11,83,680
Rates & Taxes 2,20,930 2,09,165
Stationery, Printing, Postage,etc. 15,45,01 17,48,996
Insurance Premium 711,829 3,02,093
Works & Office Expense 9,65,640 9,19,370
Advertisement 63,110 113,525
Forwarding & Transport Charges 70,47,263 72,45,244
Commission to Distributors/Agents 63,37,650 54,66,282
Professional,Consultation & Legal Fees 34,37,292 33,97,312
Travelling & Conveyance 73,58,293 63,90,965
Computer Expenses 4,03,388 2,87,824
Repairs & Maintenance
: Machineries 30,40,150 15,48,116
: Buildings 41,42,019 40,99,825
: Windmill Repairing Expenses 18,52,608 -
: Others 33,76,181 10,96,300
Payment to Auditors
- As Audit Fees 92,000 92,000
- For Tax Audit Fees 35,000 35,000
- In Other Capacit 72,000 50,000
- Re-imbursement of expenses 17,521 7,704
Donation 47,500 -
Subscription & Memebership Fees 93,732 73,749
Garden Expenses A/c 4,23,385 2,39,043
Liquidated Damages 7,54,060 11,87,930
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(Amt.inRs.)

Bab Debts Written off 3,92,893 10,90,096
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 19,91,887 -
Director Sitting Fees 1,70,000 1,80,000
Foreign Exchange Variation (Loss) 1,49,199 45574
Service Tax/Sales Tax / Central Excise/GST Exp 7,64,699 84,607
Tender Fees 19,102 -
Festival Expense 2,48,256 34,091
Security Service 6,01,384 544,242
Prior Period Expense 33,000 12,971
Discount And Claims 7,81,492 12,65,000
Interest On Payment of GST 5,715 -
Provision for Diminuition in Valuation Of Investment 5,70,370 -
Total 11,79,10,885 12,22,84,279

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE: 24 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Rolcon Engineering Company Limited

public company domiciled in

policy regarding financial instruments),

. It is due to be settled within twelve months
i< 3 after the reporting period; or
India There is no unconditional right to defer the

2.

incorporated in 1967 under the provisions of
the Companies Act applicable in India. Its
shares are listed on two recognized stock
exchanges in India. The registered office
of the company is located at Vallabh

settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities
as non-current.

Defined benefit plans - plan assets

Vu':ihy'anagar, Gujarat. . The Com!:)any is measured at fair value.

principally engaged in the business of

Manufacturing of Industrial Chain and The financial statements are presented in
Sprocket. INR and all values are rounded to the

The financial statements were authorized
for issue in accordance with a resolution of
the Board of Directors on 18" June, 2020.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

nearest Rupees, except when otherwise
indicated.

2.2 SUMMARY OF
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

SIGNIFICANT

A. Current versus Non-current
Classification
The Company presents assets and

liabilities in the balance sheet based on cur-

notified under the Companies (Indian rent/ non- current classification. An
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. asset is treated as current when it is:
The financial statements have been

prepared on a historical cost basis, except
for the following assets which have been
measured at fair value or revalued amount.
Certain financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value (refer accounting

Expected to be realised or intended to be
sold or consumed in the normal operating
cycle;

Expected to be realised within twelve
months after the reporting period; or
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e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from
being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting

period.

All other assets are classified as noncurrent.

A liability is current when:

e It is expected to be settled in the normal
operating cycle;

e Itis held primarily for the purpose of trade.

liabilities are
assets and

assets and
non-current

Deferred tax
classified as
liabilities.
Operating Cycle
Operating cycle of the Company is the time
between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash or
cash equivalents. As the Company's normal
operating cycle is not clearly identifiable, it is
assumed to be twelve months.

B. Foreign Currencies

The Company's financial statements are
presented in INR, which is also the company's
functional currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially
recorded by the company's functional
currency spot rates at the date the
transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at
the reporting date. Differences arising on
settlement of such transaction and on
translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end
exchange rate are recognised in statement of
profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are  translated using  the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items

measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at
the date

The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best
interest.

A  fair value measurement of a
non-financial asset takes into account a
market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use
the asset in its highest and best use.

when the fair value is determined. The gain or
loss arising on translation of
non-monetary items measured at fair value
is treated in line with the recognition of the
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the
item (i.e., translation differences on items
whaose fair value gain or loss is recognised in
OCl or profit or loss are also recognised in OCl
or profit or loss, respectively).

C. Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial
instruments at fair value at each balance
sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or
liability OR

e In the absence of a principal market, in the
most advantageous market for the
asset or liability.

The Company uses valuation techniques
that are appropriate in the circumstances
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and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair
value is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market
prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised
in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels
in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period. Management determines
the policies and procedures for both
recurring fair value measurement and
non-recurring fair value measurement.

At each reporting date, Management
analyses the movements in the values of
assets and liabilities which are required to
be re-measured or re-assessed as per the
Company's accounting policies. For this
analysis, Management verifies the major
inputs applied in the latest valuation by
agreeing the information in the valuation
computation to contracts and other relevant
documents.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures,
the Company has determined classes of
assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the
asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above.

ROLEON

ENGINEERING CO. LTD

This note summarizes accounting policy
for fair value. Other fair value related
disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

e Significant accounting judgements,
estimates and assumptions (Note No. 2.3)

« Investment properties (Note No. 2.2 (g))

e Financial instrument (Note No. 2.2 (n))

D. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured, regardless of when the
payment is being made. Revenue is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, taking into  account
contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the government.

The specific recognition criteria described
below must also be met before revenue is
recognized.

Sale of goods

Revenue from Sale of Goods are recognise
when entity satisfy a performance
obligation by transferring a promised goods.
Sales are stated net of rebate and trade
discount and exclude Goods and Service tax.
With regard to sale of product, income is
reported when significant control connected
with the ownership have been transferred to
the buyers. This usually occurs upon dispatch,
after the price has been determined. The
Company does not provide any extended
warranties or maintenance contracts to its
customers.

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at
amortized cost, interest income is recorded
using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash payments or receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter
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period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset or to
the amortized «cost of a financial
liability. Interest income is included in other
income in the statement of profit and loss.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance
sheet approach. Deferred tax  assets and
liabilities are recognised for deductible and
taxable temporary differences arising
between the tax base of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amount, except when the
deferred income tax arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business
combination and affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the
time of the transaction.

Deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible

Dividend Income
Income from dividend on investments is

accrued in the year in which it is declared,
whereby right to receive is established.

E. Taxes

Current Income Tax

Current Income Tax assets and liabilities are
measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation

authorities.
Current income tax relating to items rec-
ognized outside profit or loss is recog-

nized outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current
tax items are recognized in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCl or directly
in equity. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate.
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temporary differences and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses can be utilised.

F. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such
cost includes the cost of replacing part of
the plant and equipment and
borrowing costs for long-term
construction projects if the recognition
criteria are met. When significant parts of
Property, plant and equipment are required
to be replaced at intervals, the Company
recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates
them accordingly. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in
statement of profit or loss as incurred. The
present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of an asset after its use is
included in the cost of the respective
asset if the recognition criteria for a

provision are met.

capital work-in-progress comprises cost of
property, Plant and Equipment that are not
yet installed and ready for their
intended use at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and
equipment is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain
or loss arising on Derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) s
included in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognised.
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Depreciation on Investment property is
provided on the written down value basis
over useful lives of the assets as prescribed
under Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies
Act 2013.

Though the Company measures
investment property using cost based
measurement, the fair value of

investment property is disclosed in the
notes. Fair values are determined based on
an annual evaluation performed by an
accredited external  Depreciation is
calculated on a written down value basis
over the estimated useful lives of the
assets as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The
identified component of fixed assets is
depreciated over their useful lives and the
remaining components are depreciated over
the life of the principal assets

The management believes that these
estimated useful lives are realistic and
reflect fair approximation of the period over
which the assets are likely to be used.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and
residual values are reviewed at each
reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Investment Properties

Investment properties are measured initially
at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and ac-
cumulated impairment loss, if any.
independent valour's applying a valuation
model recommended by the International
Valuation Standards Committee.

An investment property is derecognised on
disposal or on permanently withdrawal
from use or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on Derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying

H.
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amount of the asset) is included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the
asset is derecognised.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are
measured on initial recognition at cost
Following initial recognition, Intangible
assets are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

Amortisation

Intangible assets are amortized on straight
line basis over their individual respective
useful life. The management estimates the
useful life of assets as under:

Assets Year
Technical Knowhow 7 years
Software 7 years

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they occur. Borrowing costs
consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

Inventories

Raw Material and stores, work in progress,
traded and finished goods are stat ed  at
lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
of raw material and traded goods
comprises cost of purchases. Cost of work
-in-progress and finished goods
comprises direct materials,
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appropriate share of labour and
manu facturing overheads and valued at
lower of cost and net realizable value,
Cost of inventories also includes all other
cost incurred in bringing the invent stories
to their present location and condition. Cost of
purchase is determined after deducting
rebate and discounts. Net realizable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated cost necessary
to make the sale.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Management periodically assesses
using, external and internal sources,
whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying value of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. There
coverable amount is higher of the asset's net
selling price or value in use, which means the
present value of future cash flows expected
to arise from the continuing use of the asset
and its eventual disposal. An impairment loss
for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the
reversal can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was rec-
ognized. The carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount,
provided that this amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any accumulated
amortization or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized for the
asset in prior years.

Provisions General

Provisions are recognized when the
Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. When the Company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The
expense relating to a provision s
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presented in the statement of profit and loss
net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is ma-
terial, provisions are discounted using a cur-
rent pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance
cost.

M. Employee benefits

a. Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits are
recognized as expense at the undiscounted
amount expected to be paid over the
period of services rendered by the
employee to the company.

b. Post-Employment Benefits

|.DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

These are plan in which the company pays
pre-defined amounts to separate funds and
does not have any legal or informal
obligation to pay additional sums. These
comprise of contribution to Employee
provident fund and superannuation fund.
The Company payments to the defined
contribution plans are reported as
expenses during the period in which the
employee performs the services that the
payment covers.

ll.Defined benefit plan

Expenses for defined gratuity payment
plans are calculated as at the balance
sheet date by independent actuaries in the
manner that distributes expenses over the
employees working life. These
commitments are valued at the present
value of the expected future payments,
with consideration for calculated future
salary increases, using a discounted rate
corresponding to the interest rate
estimated by the actuary having regard to
the interest rate on government bonds
with a remaining term ie. almost
equivalent to the average balance working
period of the employees.
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Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial
gains and losses, the effect of the asset
ceiling, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability
and the return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability), are recognized
immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCl in the period in which
they occur.

Past service costs are recognized in
statement of profit or loss on the earlier of;

eThe date of the plan amendment or
curtailment, and

e The date that the Company recognizes
related restructuring costs Net interest is
calculated by applying the discount rate to
the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognizes the following changes
in the net defined benefit obligation as an
expense in the Statement of profit and loss;

e Service costs comprising current service
costs, past-service costs, gains and losses
on curtailments and non-routine
settlements; and

o Net interest expense ar income.

Other long term employment benefits:

The employee's long term compensated
absences are Company's defined benefit
plans. The present value of the obligation is
determined based on the actuarial valuation
using the Projected Unit Credit Method as at
the date of the Balance sheet. In case of
funded plans, the fair value of plan asset is
reduced from the gross obligation, to
recognize the obligation on the net basis.
Financial Instruments

Financial instrument is any contract that
gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument
of another entity.
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Financial Assets Initial recognition and
measurement

All financial assets, except investment in
associates, are recognised initially at fair
value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial assets.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in
the market place (regular way trades) are
recognized on the trade date, i.e.,, the date
that the Company commits to purchase or
sell the asset.

Subsequent Measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement,
financial assets are classified in four
categories:

a. Financial assets at amortized cost

b. Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

c. Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)

d. Equity instruments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive
income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at the amortized
cost if:

a. The financial asset is held within a
business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect con-
tractual cash flows, and

b. The contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding. After initial
measurement, such financial as sets
re subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method.
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Amortized cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization
is included in finance income in the profit or
loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income

A financial asset is measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income if:

. The financial asset is held within a business

model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and

. The contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI
category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair value
movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI).

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

FVTPL is a residual category for financial
assets. Any financial asset, which does not
meet the criteria for categorization as at
amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as
at FVTPL

In addition, the Company may elect to
designate a financial asset, which otherwise
meets amortized cost or fair value through
other comprehensive income criteria, as at fair
value through profit or loss. However, such
election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting
mismatch’).

The Company has other investments at FVTPL.

After initial measurement, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at fair
value with all changes recognized in
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Statement of profit and loss.
Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109
are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading are
classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity in-
struments, the Company may make an irrevo-
cable election to present in other comprehen-
sive income subsequent changes in the fair
value. The Company makes such election on
an instrument-by-instrument basis. The clas-
sification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

The Company decides to classify an equity in-
strument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCl. There is
no recycling of the amounts from 0OCl to
Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL
category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognized when:

a) the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire,

b) The Company has transferred its
contractual rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows
in full without material delay to a third
party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement;
and either (a) the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company
has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset.
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When the Company has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained
the risks and rewards of ownership. When it
has neither transferred nor retained substan-
tially all of the risks and rewards of the asset,
nor transferred control of the asset, the Com-
pany continues to recognize the transferred as-
set to the extent of the Company's continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also
recognizes an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights
and obligations that the Company has retained.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Company could be
required to repay.

Loans and Borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing
borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through
the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is
included as finance costs in the statement of
profit and loss. This category generally applies
to borrowings

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the
group are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for
a loss it incurs because the specified debtor
fails to make a payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are
recognised initially as a liability at fair value,
adjusted for transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
Subsequent ly, the liability is measured at the
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higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less
cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

0. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet
comprise cash at banksand on  hand and
short-term deposits with an  original
maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of
cash and short-term deposits, as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as
they are considered an integral part of the
group's cash management.

P. Dividend distribution

The group recognizes a liability to make cash
or non-cash distributions to equity holders of
the parent when the distribution is authorized
and the distribution is no longer at the discre-
tion of the group.
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As per the corporate laws in India, a
distribution is authorized when it is approved
by the shareholders. A corresponding amount
is recognized directly in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the
fair value of the assets to be distributed with
fair value re-measurement recognized
directly in equity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any
difference between the carrying amount of
the liability and the carrying amount of the
assets distributed is recognized in the state-
ment of profit and loss.

. Earnings per Share

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the
profit / loss for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit / loss
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
parent by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of
ordinary shares that would be issued on
conversion of all the dilutive potential
ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

2.3 Significant accounting judgments, estimates

and assumptions

The  preparation of the Company's
financial statements requires
management to make judgments,

estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment
to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future periods.

Judgments

In the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies, management has made

ROLON

ENGINEERING CO. LTD

the following judgments, which have the
most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements:

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future
and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year,
are described below. The Company based on
its assumptions and estimates on parameters
available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes
or circumstances arising that are beyond the
control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they
occur.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit plan and the
present value of the obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include
the determination of the discount rate, future
salary increases, attrition rate and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting
date.

The parameter most subject to change is the
discount rate. In determining the appropriate
discount rate for plans operated in India, the
management considers the interest rates of
government bonds in currencies consistent
with the currencies of the post-employment
benefit obligation.
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The underlying bonds are further reviewed for
quality. Those having excessive credit spreads
are excluded from the analysis of bonds on
which the discount rate is based, on the basis
that they do not represent high quality
corporate bonds.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available
mortality tables for the specific countries.
Those mortality tables tend to change only at
interval in response to demographic changes.
Future salary increases and gratuity increases
are based on expected future inflation rates.

Further details about gratuity obligations are
given in Note 25(a).

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused
tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which
the losses can be utilized. Significant
management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets
that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategies.

Allowance for uncollectible trade receivables

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and
are stated at their nominal value as reduced by
appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts. Estimated irrecoverable
amounts are based on the ageing of the
receivable balance and historical experience.
Additionally, a large number of minor
receivables is grouped into homogeneous
groups and assessed for impairment
collectively. Individual trade receivables are
written off when management deems them not
to be collectible.

Warranty Provision

Management estimates the Warranty provision
for future warranty claims based on historical
warranty claim information as well as recent
trends that might suggest that past cost
information may differ from future claims. The
assumptions made in relation to the current
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period are consistent with those in the prior
periods. Factors that could impact the
estimated claim information include the success
of the company's productivity and quality
initiatives.

Intangible Assets

Refer Note 2.2 (h) for the estimated useful life
of Intangible assets. The carrying value of  In-
tangible assets has been disclosedin  Note 1.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Refer Note 2.2 (f) for the estimated useful life of
Property, plant and equipment. The carrying
value of Property, plant and equipment has
been disclosed in Note 1.
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ROLCON ENGINEERING CONPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND STAMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

NOTE: 25. Retirement Benefits:
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Gratuity liability is determined based on the Actuarial Valuation done by Actuary as at balance sheet date

in context of the Revised IND AS-19 issued by the ICAI, as follows:

(Rs in Lakh)
Gratuit Previous
PARTICULARS S Vonr

Expense to be recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020
Current Service Cost 6.99 8.27
Interest Cost 12.06 12.19
Employer Contribution - -
Expected return on Plan Assets -4.22 -0.12
Net Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 10.39 2.34
Past Service Cost - -
Settlement Cost - ——
Total Expense 25.22 22.68
Net Asset / (Liability) to be recognized in the Balance Sheet at March 31,2020
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation as at March 31,2020 175.12 161.12
Fair value of plan assets as at March 31, 2020 115.10 56.37
Funded status { Surplus / (Deficit) } -60.02 -104.75
Net asset / (liability) as at March 31,2020 60.02 104.75
Change in Obligation during the Year ended March 31,2020
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 161.18 157.27
Current Service Cost 6.99 8.27
Interest Cost 12.06 12.19
Past Service Cost --- -
Employer Contributions --- ---
Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 12.14 2.60
Benefits Payments -17.24 -19.21
Present value of Defined Benefits Obligation at the end of the year 175.12 161.12
Change in Assets during the year ended March 31,2020
Plan assets at the beginning of the year 56.37 1.57
Assets acquired in amalgamation in previous year - -
Settlements - -
Expected return on plan assets 4.22 0.12
Contributions by Employer 70.00 73.63
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Actual benefits paid -17.24 -19.21
Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 10.39 0.26
Plan Assets at the end of the year 123.74 56.37

Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate:
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Asset:
Mortality Rates:

Withdrawals Rates:
Retirement Age:

Rate of Escalation in Salary (p.a.):

6.59% 7.75%
6.59% 7.75%
IALM (2006-08) Ultimate
Published Table of Rates
5.00% p.a. 2.00% p.a.
58 Years

6.00 %

Liability of Defined Benefit Obligation as at 31-03-2020 1,75,12,756/-

Profit & Loss Charge for the year ended 31-03-2020

25,27,987/-

2.  Liability in respect of Superannuation Benefits extended to eligible employees is contributed by
the Company to Life Insurance Corporation of India against a Master Policy @ 8% of the Basic

Salary of all the eligible employees.

3.  The Company's contribution Rs.31, 81,829/~ (P.Y. Rs. 31, 73,810/-) paid / payable for the year to
Provident Fund is charged to the Statement of Profit And Loss.

Note 26. Transactions with Related Parties - IND AS 24

As required by the Accounting Standard 18 “Transactions with Related Parties”.

i. List of Related Parties:-

Key Management Personnel

Party Relationship
Associates -
Individual/Enterprise having control Significant Shri. S. H. Amin
Influence ShriA.S. Amin
Shri S. H. Amin
ShriA.S. Amin
Smt. A. A. Amin

Shri A. K. Parikh

Shri Wolfgang Fuchs
Shri K. K. Seksaria
Shri K. M, Patel

Shri M. H. Joshi

Smt. H. H. Patel
Executive Officers
Shri N. U. Patel

Shri D. A. Chauhan

inflence

Enterprises over which (b) or (c) above have signifcant
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ii. Transactions during the period with Related Parties / Key Management Personnel are as under:

Transaction

Nature of i
Sr.No Name Natl..lre Of. Key Persons During The Previous
Relationship Transaction Year
Year
1. Sudeep-Rub-Chem Pvt. | Directors are members | Shri. 5. H. Amin Purchase of 74,340 63,480
Ltd. in the company Shri. A. S. Amin Material
Smt. A. A. Amin
2. Mr. S. H. Amin Chairman & Whole 17,16,000 13,20,000
Time Director - Remuneration
3. Mr. S. H. Amin Chairman & Whole 4,60,000 4,20,000
Time Director - Rent
4. Mr. A.S. Amin Managing Director . 19,80,000 16,50,000
- Remuneration
5. Mr. A.S. Amin Managing Director _ Rent 6,77,680 6,37,680
6. Cyto Pvt Ltd. !Z)irectors are members Shri. S. H. Amin 1,68,000 1,41,250
in the company
Shri. A. S. Amin
Rent
Smt. A. A. Amin
7. Dr.A. A. Amin Managing Director's - 2,14,265.75
Wife - Remuneration
8. The Seksaria Biswan Directors are members o . - 1,90,524
Sugar Factory Pvt Ltd in the company Shri. Kailashchandra Sales of Finish
K. Seksaria Goods
Note 27. Contingent Liabilities:
There is no contingent liability.
Note 28. Earning per Share:
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Rs. Rs.
Basic Earnings Per Share 6.52 18.94
Diluted Earnings Per Share 6.52 18.94
Face Value per Share 10.00 10.00

Earning Per Share is Calculated by dividing the profit/loss attributable to the Equity Shareholders by
weighted average number of Equity share outstanding during the period. The number used in calculating
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Equity share are as stated below:

Particulars

Profit/ (Loss) after Taxation (in Rs.)

Weighted average No. of share during year

2019-20
Rs.

49,30,235

7,56,000

2018-19
Rs.

1,43,14,996

7,56,000
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NOTE 29. Value of Imports on CIF basis during the year in respect of :
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(Amt.inRs.)

Current Year Previous Year

Rupees Rupees

Raw Materials 1,30,82,192 57,94,565

Stores and Spares NIL NIL

Capital Goods NIL NIL
NOTE 30. Expenditure in Foreign Currency on account of :

Travelling 3,067,671 1,96,083

NOTE 31. Value of Stores & Spares Consumed :

Imported NIL 0.00 NIL 0.00

Indigenous 2,31,10,180 100.00 2,76,75,877 100.00

2,31,10,180 100.00 2,76,75,877 100.00

NOTE 32. Remittance in Foreign Currency on account of dividend to Non-Resident Share-holders:

Current Year Previous Year
Dividend of financial year 2018-19 2017-18
No. of shareholders 4 4
No. of Shares held 212760 212760
Rupees Rupees
Net amount of Dividend Remitted NIL NIL
NOTE 33. Earnings in Foreign Exchange - Export of Goods on FOB basis :
Rupees Rupees
Industrial Chains 7501253 2149748
Sprocket Wheels 934918 1282179
8436171 3431927
Note 34. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
The Company has amounts due to suppliers covered under MSMED Act.
The disclosure pursuant to the said Act is as under.
For the year For the year

Particulars

ended 31.03.2020

ended 31.03.2019

Principal Amount due at year end

9,70,31,489.04

1,81,84,539.00

Interest due and remaining unpaid NIL NIL
Principal amount paid beyond due date 46,37,453.40 8,39,53,939.00
Interest Paid in terms of section 16 of the Act NIL NIL
Amount of Interest due and Payable for period of delay in payment 38,73,658.00 35,20,067.00
made beyond on Principal amount paid beyond the appointed day

Amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid for earlier year NIL NIL

The Information has been given in respect of such suppliers to the extent they could be identified as mi-
cro, small enterprises on the basis of information available with the Company. This has been relied upon

by the Auditors.
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Note 35.

Note 36.

Note 37.

Note 38.

ROLEON

ENGINEERING CO. LTD

The Balances of the most of the Debtors, Creditors and Loans and Deposits of the Company
are confirmed periodically.

The figures have been rounded upto a Rupee. Parties Balances are subject to their confirma-
tions and reconciliation and consequential adjustments, if any.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to make them
comparable with current year's figures.

Note No. 1to 38 form an integral part of Financial Statements
Signature to Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Note 1to Note 37.

As per our report of even date attached herewith.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements as per our report of even date attached

For JHS & ASSOCIATES LLP For ROLCON ENGINEERING LIMITED

Chartered Accountants Suresh H. Amin Ashish S. Amin
Firm Reg. No.: 133288W/100099W Chairman & WTD Managing Director
Saurabh Shah Kiran M. Patel Mahesh H. Jashi
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 110914 Navin U.Patel Dharmesh Chauhan
Vallabh Vidhyanagar CFO Company Secretary
June 18, 2020 Vallabh Vidhyanagar

June 18, 2020
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